Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 January 2022 10:37 AM

To: ‘Hor, Yinrul'; 'Norazima Khairuddin'

Cc: ‘Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts'; ‘Nadaraja, Deeban’; ‘Loo, Tong Shing'; Admin
A; SUR; 'Claims'

Subject: RE: RE: [Not Virus Scanned] RE: OD / 6747134074SG / SJH2460G - Request Police
Report

Attachments: T202201107048.pdf

Dear Yinrul,

Attached is the police report provided by PH for your reference.
Thank you

Best regards,
George Wong
Claims advisor

- PREMIUM AUTOMOGBILES
(Reg No 199902271W)
281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938
p. +65 6366 2323 d. 66900293
e. Claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68362223

11D,

Forward thinking.

From Audi.
The new Audi Ad

Watch virtual Laufch

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your
system.

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank
you

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 13 January 2022 9:15 am

To: 'Hor, Yinrul' <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>; 'Norazima Khairuddin' <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: 'Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts' <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; 'Nadaraja, Deeban'
<Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>; 'Loo, Tong Shing' <TongShing.Loo@aig.com>; admin-a@Ikkauto.com;
sur@lkkauto.com; 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: RE: [Not Virus Scanned] RE: OD / 6747134074SG / SJH2460G - Request Police Report



Dear Yinrul,
We still awaiting for policy holder to send us the report.
Best Regards,

Kee Siang Lim
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

«©11D)

Forward thinking.
From Audi.

The new Audi A4

| Watch virtual Laufich

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you

From: Hor, Yinrul [mailto:Yinrul.Hor@aig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 13 January 2022 9:13 AM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Norazima Khairuddin'

Cc: Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Nadaraja, Deeban; Loo, Tong Shing; admin-a@lkkauto.com;
sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: RE: [Not Virus Scanned] RE: OD / 6747134074SG / SJH2460G - Request Police Report
Importance: High

AlG <

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

R RENEE L. MBERFBIER, FIT RN,
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aahwiulvida lWanuuuun



Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Email nay da dugc ma hda, dé doc noi dung vui long mé tap
tin dinh kém va lam theo hudng dan.

Click here by 2022-01-20 09:13 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

More Info



